

Oliver Surey

Drummer, vlogger, audiophile, car enthusiast and with interests in everything creative he's driven to explore a career in the creative industry. Challenging the advice to never work with children (or animals), he's explored the USA and spent four summers teaching filmmaking to kids and teenagers at summer camps. He designed his website from scratch and has been updating Fuzzpix for the last six years. He loves all things bright and colourful and is hard-working and reliable.

Experience

French Woods Sports and Arts Center

Video Counsellor • Summer '15, '16, '17

Summer camp in the Catskill mountains of New York. Working with groups of teenagers to brainstorm and create music videos and short films. I also assisted in the setup and organisation of the technology department.

Arthur

Design Internship • Mar 2016–Apr 2016

London based design studio. Working closely with one of the two owners on both client and internal projects covering areas such as branding, packaging design and app UI & UX design.

Hayley Quinn Dating Coach

Video Editor • Apr 2014, Feb 2017

Editing dating tips videos ready for digital distribution as well as assisting with filming. I learnt how to work under pressure and to make sure everything I was outputting was up to a high standard.

Bryter

Graphic Designer • Oct 2016 – May 2017

Market research agency in Shoreditch. Designing visuals to enhance research presentations for clients such as Vodafone, Samsung, King and Bayer. I created a large icon library and developed the agencies' branding.

Camp Pillsbury

Video Counsellor • Jun 2014–Aug 2014

Summer camp in the town of Owatonna, Minnesota. Working with kids to create videos as well as teaching them the basics of photography and Adobe Photoshop. I learnt how to adapt to different situations quickly.

Freelance

Creative • 2011–Present

Freelance creative work covering graphic design and video editing. I have improved my time management, organisation and communication skills whilst liaising with clients in a professional manner.

Education

Winchester School of Art (Uni of Southampton)

BA (Hons) Graphic Design • 2012–2015

Awarded Second Class Honours (Upper Division).

I was also part of the web team who developed and designed the website for our degree show 'Substance'.

Tomlinscote School & Sixth Form College

A levels & GCSEs • 2005–2012

A level: Art and Design (Graphic Communication) (A*), Mathematics (A), Physics (B), ICT (B)

GCSE: 11 A*-C, NCFE Level 2: Animation

Skills & Awards

Programs

Premiere Pro • Final Cut Pro X • After Effects • Photoshop • Illustrator • InDesign • Sketch

Other Skills

HTML & CSS • Filming • Directing • Photography • App Prototyping • Animation • UI & UX Design

Winchester Short Film Festival

A way of operating (short film) • November 2015

Shortlisted for Best Short Film (Under 15 mins), Best Original Screenplay & The Hampshire Prize.

References available upon request

Oliver Surey

